

Mr. file

From: Nilgiri Estates <nilgiriestate@modiproperties.com>
Sent: 25 09 2018 10:52 AM
To: Soham Modi
Cc: Mahesh Kumar; Madhusudhan Eng
Subject: REg - Street light poles fixing at entrance of our site
Attachments: Street light pole.pdf

Respected MD sir,

Mr. Mahesh Kumar, Admin Manager, discussed with AE sir (Electrical dept), regarding street lights fixing at our site entrance, he told that we can fix the lights to existing electrical poles with bend armed M.S. pipes. This is for your information. Please give suggestion, we can use with existing street light design attached with this mail.

Thanks & Regards
G. Srinivasa Kumar
Project Manager | +91 9640383162 & +91 8897654545
Nilgiri Estates
Modi Properties Pvt. Ltd.
5-4-187/ 3 & 4, M G Road,
Secunderabad -03 | Ph: +91 40 6633 5551